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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

REGION V

"g ‘. 1 8/ ﬁ 2023 /o, 0‘% scn-|00|.s DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

CID-UM-9-18-2023/JTO

TO: Public School District Supervisors

Concerned Elementary School Heads

Concerned Teachers
All Other Concerned

FROM: SOCORRO V. DELA ROSA. CESOV
Schools Division Superintendent -

SUBJECT: PRE-PRODUCTION AC TIVITY FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF
MATH VIDEO LESSONS

DATE: 18 September 2023

1. In connection with the Regional Development of Math Video Lessons for Key
Stage 1 Learners on September 23-26, 2023, a pre-production activity series
2 (Recording of Voice Over) will be conducted on September 21, 2023, at the
Information Center of SDO Catanduanes (former SDS Quarter).
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2. The following are the identified participants from this division in the said

activity:
Name School Role
Febie T. Soriao San Roque ES Teacher Broadcaster
Orlando Alejandro Maygnaway Director of
NHS Photography and
Cinematography
Jezrahel T. Omadto CID QA

3. For your information guidance and compliance.

e — ®San Roque, Virac, Catanduanes
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